
50-255 Palisades 

e UNITED STATES e 
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

WASHINGTON, D. C. 205S5 

· June 24, 1983 

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Document Management Branch, TIDC 

FROM: Director, Division of Rules and Records, ADM 

SUBJECT: REVIEW OF UTILITY EMERGENCY PLAN DOCUMENTATION 

The 
and 

Division.of Rules and Records has reviewed the attached docum~nt 
has determined that it may ~w~e p~ 

- ~ton, Director ~ 
Attachment: As stated 

8307120033.830624 
PDR ADOCK 05000255 
F PDR 

Division of Rules and Records 
Office of Administration 
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FACIL:50•255 Palisades Nuciear Plant, Consumers Power Co. 

* 
AUTH 0 NANE AUTHUR AFFILIATION 

REC IP.NAM£ 
Cons u in er s Power Co. 

kECIPilNf AFFILIATION 
~RC - No Uetailed Affi 1 iation Given 

DOCKt::T # 
05000255 

SG8JECT: Forwards Central fi 1es version of revised emergency plan 
implementing µrocedures,inc]uding Proceaures EI-1.l re 
technical support ctr,Er-3 re communications ~ notitications 
& EI 7.2 re post•accident analysis.~eceipt to~~ encl. 
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